
PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 15, 2022 

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public 

Session) Meeting 

Location: - Electronic Participation Conducted Online via Microsoft Teams 

Conference ID: 833 862 586# 

Telephone No: 1-289-801-577 4 

Date/Time: - Tuesday, November 15, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. 

Invited Guests: Inspector Terry Ward 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order

1.1 Welcome and Introduction 

2. Disclosures of (Direct or Indirect) Pecuniary Interest and

Preliminary Matters

Recommendation: 

Motion that the Board discuss any preliminary matters. 

3. Approval of Agenda

Recommendation: 

Motion that the Board discuss and approve the Agenda for the November 15, 2022, 

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting. 

4. In-Camera Meeting (Board plus invited guests only)

Recommendation: Convene into In-Camera Session. 



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 15,2022

Motion that at [insert time] the Board convene into the ln-Camera Session of this
meeting under Part lll, Section 35(4) of the Police Services Act.

5. Public Session

Recommendation: Convene into Public Session.

Motion that at [insert time] the Board reconvene into the Public Session of this meeting

6. The Ward Report (lnspector Terry Ward to present, see attached
OPP Orangeville PSB Q3 Report)

Board Review and Discussion

. OPP lnspector Terry Ward will provide the Board with an update from
Orangeville OPP services.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from lnspector Ward

7. OPP Survey Summary (see email from lnspector Ward titled VFM
update and OPP update letter - PSB Summary)

Board Review and Discussion

lnspector Ward to offer any updates on the process.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attached email from lnspector Ward and the OPP
update letter.

2



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 15,2022

8. Grants

8.1 Community Safety & Policing Grant - Local Priorities- Mobile
Crisis Response Team (MCRT) (2022 - 20251,

8.2 Victim Support Grant (2022 - 20231
8.3 Ride Grant (2022 - 2024)

Board review and Discussion

. Mary Lou Archer to provide an overview on the above grants

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the overview provided by Mary Lou Archer

9. Email from Gary Vipond regarding noise to lnspector Ward (see
email Civic Disturbance

Board to discuss and receive

Recommendation.

Motion that the Board receive the attached email and update from lnspector Ward

10. Follow-up on Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) Liaison Program
presentation by David Vahey and Vivian Petho - see attached email
"Presentation to the Board"

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the report from the ln-Camera session in Public session

3



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 15,2022

11. Review Post-September 20,2022, Meeting and Pre-November 15,
2022 Meeting Service Standards (Chair Taylor and Vice-Chair
McSweeney to lead - see attached September 2022 and November
2022 Service Standa rds)

Board Review and Discussion

Report on post-September 20,2022 meeting and pre-November 15,2022 meeting
Service Standards

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above attachments and report.

12. Remuneration Approval - No claims submitted since last
meeting.

Board Review and Discussion: (leave this agenda item in as a placeholder for future
remuneration claims.

13. Zone 5 September 13,2022, Meeting presentation by Lisa
Darling, New Executive Director of the OAPSB - Vice-Chair
McSweeney will provide an update (see attached)

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the Zone 5 Presentation and update

14. Action Register Update (see attachment)

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation.

Motion that the Board receive report from the ln-Camera session discussion

4



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 15,2022

15. Report: Section 10 Objectives, Priorities and Governance
Documents (Vice-Ghair McSweeney to provide update)

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the ln-Camera session discussion

16. PSB Website Review and Next Steps - Vice-Chair McSweeney to
provide Update - see link to PSB website:
https://www.oranq ev i I le. calen/town -h a I l/o ra n qev i I le-oo I i ce-
services-board.asox and attached screenshots

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the ln-Camera session discussion

17. Letter from East Ferris Police Services Board - Vice-Chair
McSweeney to present

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the ln-Camera session discussion

18. False Alarm Reporting

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the ln-Camera session discussion

5



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 15,2022

19. Status Update on Community Watch Program

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the ln-Camera discussion

20. Approval of Public Session Meeting minutes (see attached
September 20,2022, Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes)

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular
(Public Session) Meeting held on Tuesday September 20,2022, be approved

21. Thank You to all Members of this current Police Services Board

- This is our last official meeting of term - Chair Taylor to lead
discussion

22 , Council lnauguration Nov. 21, 2022, and First Council Meeting
Nov. 28,2022. Chair Taylor to provide update on status of Board
Appointments to be made by the new Council

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the ln-Camera discussion

23. Meeting Location and Format - Chair Taylor to lead discussion
on location and format of Board meetings moving forward. (There
will be no December meeting and at the January 2023 meeting, the
meeting schedule for 2023 will be determined)

6



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 15,2022

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive report from the ln-Camera discussion

24. Question Period

25. Presentations

26. Delegations
None

Correspondence

Reports

New Business

Recommendation:

Motion that the meeting be adjourned at [enter time]

Confirmation of Date and Time of Next Regular (Public Session) Meeting - TBD

27

28

29

30. Adjournment

7



Dufferin Ontario Provincial Police 

Town of Orangeville 
Police Services Board Report 

15 November 2022 

Detachment Commander's Report 

It is my pleasure to provide this report to the Town of Orangeville Police Services 

Board. The Detachment Personnel are committed to providing a professional 

olicin 1 service that addresses identified communi needs and concerns. 

THE PROMISE OF THE OPP 

OPP Vision 

OPP Mission 

Safe Communities ... A Secure Ontario. 

To serve our province by protecting its citizens, upholding the law, and 
preserving public safety. 

OPP Values 

Serving with PRIDE, PROFESSIONALISM, & HONOUR 

Interacting with RESPECT, COMPASSION & FAIRNESS 

Leading with INTEGRITY, HONESTY, & COURAGE 

Always doing the right things for the right reasons. 

Page 1 of 1 



Police Services Board Report for Town of Orangeville
2O22lJul to 2022lSep

Public Complaints
Policy 0

Service 0

Conduct 0

Date information collected from Professional Standards Bureau Commander Repofts: 2022-Il-01
Data Source
Ontario Provincial Police, Professional Standards Bureau Commander Reports
- Includes all public policy, service and conduct complaints submitted to the Office of the Independent Police Review Director
(orPRD)

Secondary Employment

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N10 - ORANGEVILLE

Report Generated by:
Girdler, Brad

Report Generated on:
1-Nov-22 1:37:06 PM

PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300



Police Services Board Report for Town of Orangeville
Records Management System

July to September '2022

Violent Crime

Actual July to September Year to Date -
September

202r 2022 o/o

Change
202r 2022 o/o

Change

Murder 0 il 0 0

Other Offences Causing
Death

0 U 0 0

Attempted Murder 0 0 1 0 -100.0%

Sexual Assault I4 5 -64.3o/o 20 19 -5.0%

Assault 2l 26 23.8o/o 46 76 65.2o/o

Abduction 0 2 0 2

Robbery 1 3 200.0o/o 6 9 50.0olo

Other Crimes Against a

Person
2t 19 -9.5o/o 4B 68 4I.7o/o

Total 57 55 -3.5o/o L2t t74 43.8o/o

28

24

20

16

t7

B

4

0

t!)
I

t

i:,ril il$

."f:.".'""oo""-:..""\^\
o{*

.^oJ

dw
g"+u

202r w 2022

Property Crime

Actual July to September Year to Date -
September

202r 2022 o/o 202t 2022 o/o

Change Change

Arson n 0 n 1

Break & Enter 7 4 -42.9o/o 16 15 -6.2o/o

Theft Over 15 I4 -6.7o/o 33 27 -I8.2o/o

Theft Under 91 55 -39.60/o 264 200 -24.2o/o

Have Stolen Goods 2 2 0.0% 5 4 -20.0o/o

Fraud 24 39 62.5o/o 99 105 6.ro/o

Mischief 55 25 -54.5o/o 107 88 -I7.Bo/o

Total !94 139 -28.4o/o 524 440 -16.0olo

100

80

E60p

&40
20

0

=l

ilk;*t

".*"1i"$-1'."

.."v
Z02I i:i 2022

Drug Crime

Actual July to September Year to Date -
September

202t 2022 o/o

Change
202r 2022 o/o

Change

Possession 5 2 -60.0% 13 B -38.5%

Trafficking 3 B 166.7o/o 7 15 114.3o/o

Importation and
Production

0 0 U U

Total 8 10 25.Oo/o 20 23 15.0olo

B

-6o
J-

-u1

2

0
Possession Trafficking

2027 r1 2022

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN

Location code(s): 1N10 - OMNGEVILLE
Data source date: Report Generated by:
2022110129 Girdler, Brad

Report Generated on:
1-Nov-22 1:38:56 PM

PP-CSC-Operational Plan ni ng-4300



dated : Monday, October 10,2022 - Current Period :1999/12/31

Offence Count as values

1,171 I 2 93

1::
1..,17,1, .,

936 1 6 95

1,076

::.T.
, {. n74j

0 3 0I I
:'::--':*

t0t

Zero suppression rows and columns. Suppression options apptied: zero values, division by zero, missing values, overflow

va [ues.



Tuesday, November l, 2022

Traffic File Control Register

Report Period: O1-JUL-2022 thru 3O-SEP-2022

Report Criteria --> Detachment Code starting with {1N} Report Type equals {*} Incident Type equals {x}

Motor vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Mol0r Vehtcle

Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle
Moior Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehtcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehlcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle

Medical/Physical Disability for Driver
Following too closely

Followinq too closelV

Failed to yield right of way

lmproper lane chanqe

Failed to yield right of way

Failed to yield right of way

l-arled to yield right of way

Failed to yield riqht of way

l-arled to yteld right of way

Following too closely

Ability lmpaired d Alcohol

Disobeyed traffic control

Followinq too closelV

mproper turn

mproper turn

mproper turn

lnattentrve dnver

lnattentive driver
Other

Unknown
Animal - Wild or Domestic

unKnown

Speed - too fast for conditions

lnafientrve dnver

lnatentrve dflver
Unknown

lnattentive driver
lnattentive driver
lnattentive driver

unKnown
Lost control

Non-Fatal lnlury

Non-Faial Iniury

Non-Faial lniury

Non-Fatal lnjury

Property Damage Only

Property llamage only

Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only

Property Damaqe Onlv
Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only

Property Damaqe Onlv

Property Damage Only
Propertv Damaqe Onlv

Property lJamage only

Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only

Property Damaqe OnlV

Property Damaqe OnlV

Property Damaqe Only

Property Damaqe Onlv

Property Damaqe OnlV

Property Damaqe OnlV

Propertv Damaqe OnlV

Property Damaqe OnlV

Property Damaqe Only

Non-Fatal lnJury

Property ljamage only

Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only

UOUN IY ROAIJ 23
SECOND

BUTNA VIS IA

HANSEN
IOWNLINT

FIFTH

BROADWAY

RIDDELL
FOUI.t IH

ALDER
10

C LINE

Mill Street
FIFTH
THIRD
tsLINIJ
ALUTR
STCOND

10

BROADWAYORANGhVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGbVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGLVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
URANGTVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
OKANGEVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

BUENA VISTA
RIDDELL
BROAIJWAY
RIDDELL
10 10

OAK RIDGE
FIKS I

BROADWAY
16 ALEXANDER ST
10 10

CENTENNIAL
10 10
tsROAIJWAY
FIFTH
CtN ITNNIAL RIJ
'1010

SPENCER
UtN ILNNIAL
FIFTH
RIUUb,LL
BUENA VISTA
BROAUWAY
OAK RIDGE
ZINA
BROADWAY
THIRD
FIFTH
BROADWAY
RIDDELL RD
FIFTH
5OI] RIDIJILL RI-)

BUENA VISTA

No
NO

NO

No

No

NO

No
NO

No
No
No
NO

NO

NO

NO

No
No
No

No
No
NO

No
NO

No
NO

No
NO

No
NO

No
NO

No

11:29
15-.44

0:00
1:00

20 11

1:54
16:00
20:1Q
11:00
5:29

20:00
19:18
22'.O5

641
17:00
18:30

0:45
12:O9
14'.15
13:13
14:0U
7:00

'12:OQ

16:09
17'.30

13:49

22:45
7:00

12:05
15:00
13:44

1E:39
1O-Jul22
1O-Jul22
11-Jul22
14-Jul22
15-Jul22
16-Jul22
08-Jul-22
15-Jul22
16-Jul22
18-Jul22
06-Jul22
1B-Jul22
21-Jul22
22-Jul22
22-Jul22
19-Jul22
14-Jul22
24-Jul22
24-Jul22
25-Jul-22
25-Jul22
21-Jul22
21-Jul22
26-Jul22
17-Jul22
27-Jul22

03-Jul22
04-Jul22
02-Jul22
05-Jul22
03-Jul22
04-Jul22U

U



Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehtcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle
Motor Vehicle

Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehtcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehtcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Moior Vehicle
Motor Vehicle

Following too closely

Following too closely

Followrng too closely

Failed to yield riqht of way

Failed to yield riqht of wav

Fajled to yield riqht of way

Failed to yield riqht of wav

Failed to yield riqht of way

Failed to yield right of wav

Failed to Vield riahi of wav

Failed to yield riqht of way

lJnver fatrgue

Speed - too tast for cond'tions

lmproper turn

lmproper turn
Lost control
Unknown

lnattenttve dnver
lnattentive driver

Pedesirian

Dtsobeyed tratttc control
lnattentive driver
Inattentive driver
utner
Unknown
lnatentrve dnver

lnattentive driver
Unknown
Unknown

Unknown
lnattentive driver
unl(nown
Unknown
lmproper lane change
Unknown

unKnown

lnattentive driver
lmproper turn
lmproper turn

lnattentive driver
Unknown

Unknown
Unknown
lnattentive driver

lmproper lane change

lmproper turn

ury
ury

ury

ury

mage

mage

mage

e

m

mage

Property Damage Only

Da

Propertv Damaqe OnlV
mage

Property Damaqe Only

m

Property ljamage only

Property Damage only
Propertv Damaqe OnlV

mage
Property Damaqe OnlV

Property Damage Only

Non-Fatal lnjury
Propertv Damaqe OnlV
Non-Fatal ln
Non-Fatal ln

Non-Fatal lr

Non-Fatal ln

ama

highway 10

BROADWAY
MONTGOMERY
IJIANI
CENTENNIAL
CENTENNIAL
UOUN IY ROAD 109
FIRST
I-IRS I

RIDDELL
L; LINt

UORNWALL
FIFTH
l-ourth street

CENTENNIAL

Ada

FIFTH

BROAIJWAY
COUNTY ROAD 109
SHERBOURNE
CENTENNIAL
alder

hiqhwav 10
FIRST

FIFTH
10

10
FOURTH

HANSTN
ZINA

main st

IHIRIJ
townline
lJrane rd

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGIVILLI
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGIVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGIVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGIVILLh
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
UHANGTVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLh
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
URANGTVILLT

ORANGEVILLE

TOWNLINE
tsROADWAY
FIRST
JOHN
BROADWAY
DIANE
RILJDTLL
OXFORD
RIDDELL
RIDDELL RD
COUNry ROAD 23
tsROADWAY
FIFTH
COUNTY ROAD 23
COUNry ROAD 23
tsROADWAY
ALTHORP
1IJ 1IJ HY
BROADWAY
RIIJIJTLL
FIFTH AV
RIIfI]ELL RD
t-tRS I s I

BROADWAY
BROAL]WAY
10 10 HY
FIF IH AV
BLIND
RIIJIJTLL
BROADWAY
RIIJIJTLL
RIDDELL
FUUH I H

FOURTH
BROAIJWAY
BREDIN
FIRS I

FIRST

1O FIRST ST
OAK RIDGE
BROADWAY
10 10
tsROAI.]WAY
FIRST
FAULKNER
FOUR I H

NO

No

NO

NO

No
NO

No

No
No
NO

NO

No

No

No
No
NO

No
NO

No
NO

No
NO

No
NO

No
NO

No

No
No

No

NO

No
NO

No
No
No
No

No
No
No

No
NO

No
No
NO

Yes

tt:30
10 44
1E:26
14:05

/:45
23:45
20:0u
10:04
13:00
13:15
16:07
15 26
17:O3

18:03
12:00
10:u0
15:15
13:36
20.14
19.20

7:OO

18:30
10:00
17:16
14:00
14.14
11:37

1O:28

0:00
15:08
6:13

10:30
17:40
9:00

13:22

16:00

16.25
15:30
9:06

14:50
15.26
7:05

20:05
'15:15

1:04

09-Auq-22

01-Auq-22
18-Auq-22
21-Auq-22
1O-Auq-22

08-Jul22
22-Auq-22
22-Auq-22
24-Aua-22
07-Auq-22
25-Auq-1
27-Auq-22
14-Auq-1
27-Auq-22
27-Auq-22
29-Auq-22
28-Auq-22
29-Auq-22
27-Auq-22
29-Auq-22
31-Auq-22
28-Auq-22
27-Aus-22
01 -Sep-22
01 -Sep-22
25-Auq-22
01 -Sep-22
01 -Sep-22
07-Auq-22
03-Sep-22
01 -Sep-22

28-Jul22
26-Jul22
30-Jul22
J t-JUt-Zt
31-Jul22

04-Auq-22
02-Auq-22
05-Auq-2
10-Auq-22
12-Auq-22
12-Auq-22
13-Auq-22
03-Auq-22

14-Auq-22
14-Auq-22



Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehlcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehtcle
Moior Vehicle
Motor vehtcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehlcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehtcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehtcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle

Followinq too closelV
lnattentrve dnver
lmproper lane change
Failed to yield riqht of wav
lnattentrve dnver
Ability lmpaired Druqs
lmproper lane change
Animal - Wild or Domestic
lnattentive driver
Disobeyed traffic control
lnattentive driver
ursobeyed traltrc control
Failed to yield right of way
lnattentrve dnver
Following too closely
l-ollowrng too closely
Followinq too closely
l-ollowing too closely
Disobeyed traffic control
Failed to yield riqht of way
ulsobeyed trattrc control
lnatteniive driver
mproper turn

Followinq too closelV
Speed - too tast tor conditions
Followinq too closelV
UNKNOWN

Lost control

Property Damage Only
Property ljamage only
Property Damaqe Only
Property Damage Only
Property Ljamage only
Non-Fatal lniury
Property Llamage Only
Property Damaqe OnlV
Property Damage Only
Property Damaqe OnlV
Property Damage Only
Propertv Damaqe Onlv
Property Damage Only
Propertv Damaqe Only
Property Damage Only
Propertv Damaqe Onlv
Property Damaqe Only
Property Damage Only
Propertv Damaqe Onlv
Property Damage Only
Propertv Damaqe Onlv
Property Damaqe Only
Propertv uamaqe onlv
Property Damage Only
Property lJamage only
Property Damage Only
Propertv Damaqe Onlv
Property Damage Only

o

JOHN
FOURTH
SLCONIJ
SHERBOURNE
Diane
tsROAIJWAY
RIDDELL
HANSTN
FIRST
MANOR

10

FIF IH

IHIRD
RICHARDSON
CLN IENNIAL
UIN IENNIAL
ELIZABETH
520 Riddell Road
RIDDELL
CENTENNIAL
BROADWAY
BLIND
FIFTH AVE
TOWNLINE
55 Fourth Avenue
IOWNLINI

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGhVILLh
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
URANGEVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGLVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGIVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLI
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLI
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGhVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLT
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGtVILLb,
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGTVILLT

10 10
BROADWAY
10 10

BROADWAY
BROADWAY
tsROAIJWAY
10 10

ALDER ST
FIRS I 5I
BROADWAY
DIANE
FIRST
10 1U

FIRST ST
t-tRS I

RIDDELL
BROADWAY
RIDDELL
FIRST
RIUDTLL RL)

1O CENTENNIAL
RIDDTLL
BROADWAY
BROAIJWAY
10 10
BROADWAY
FOURTH
WELLINGTON

NO

No
NO

NO

No

NO

No
No
No
No
No

No
No
NO

NO

No
NO

No
NO

NO

NO

NO

No
NO

No
NO

No
No

16:45
9:00

12:00
1 l:35
22:1O

22:39
12:34
1E:19
14'13
21'.28
15.17
16:0'1

12'16
11:30
15:40
15:58
18,22
20:O4

1O:41

11:3U
20:03
13:U4

0:00
1 /:U0
9:38
6:45
9:00
9:35

25-Auq-22
07-Sep-22
06-Sep-22
08-Sep-22
0B-Sep-22
09-Sep-22
12-Sep-22
1 6-Sep-22
'15-Sep-22

1 8-Sep-22
1 9-Sep-22
1 9-Sep-22
1 6-Sep-22
20-Sep-22
20-Seo-22
21-Sep-22
24-Sep-22
20-Sep-22
23-Sep-22
25-Sep-22
1 9-Sep-22
27-Sep-22
22-Sep-22
28-Seo-22
30-Sep-22
29-Sep-22
17-Sep-22
30-Sep-22

^



Date t: ",7,

w

2fi

2@

1$

1@

$

Number of Motor Vehicle Collisions by Type

Non-Fatal I nj!ry Propefty Damge Grly

:onaN6ME lr;
{Moltiple tr€ms} ['ri:

fgffl*ssffiHffiffi ^!$4Srylrlry$S
FffiffiI*
$ffi-

r2016
:2017
:2018
r2019
r2O2O

:2021
:2022 Ouader

Grand Total zt 37 z2 25UCA
'j:i

23
columnkbels A

2017 2Dl8 l0l9 20?0 lc21 212:6ra.drorrl

luriedidlon la \7
: MEdNSION TV/P

, MO{O

MUNURiW*P :

NilTECUMSM

ffiWffi
SHELDURN€ !*

i SOUTHGAT€ilP

It

&sH
*,t

Quader

lmldentType Y; \1

ruffiffiffi
dh€r

1b,33:;



Part 1 Summary for Town of Orangeville

ORANGEV]LLE 202{ 2,0r2
Jan 1fifi ffi
Feb 127 114

Mar 145 OJ

Apr 115 1?4

May s4 1:I.9

.jgne 1S1 '115

..lu|y 17:2 14S

Aug 128 158

Sept $2 1?5

Oct w
Nov '118

Dec s4

Total r2s,1 r0fi3

Part 3 Summary for Town of Orangeville

ORANGEVILLE 2fr21 r0g2
Jan 0 4

F,eb I T5

Mar 1t 5

Apr 21, til
May 14 22

..|une 17 t3
Ju|y tfl s
Aug g 4

$ept ,{ 21

Oct 1:2

Nev 5
J

Dec 2

Tntal 109 f ,00



False Alarms in Orangeville July - September 2O22- Total: 71

Call Date Location

Alarm 2022/07 /o1o3:OO 37 Fifth Avenue

Alarm 2022/07 /Ot 03:4L 37 Fifth Avenue

Alarm 2o22/07 /Ot 06:59 L6 Glenforest Road

Alarm 2o22/07 /01.21.:57 Drew Brown Boulevard

Alarm 2o22/07 /02 B:aS 72 Drew Brown Boulevard

Alarm 2022/07 /02 13:49 77 Broadway

Alarm 2022/07 /03 17:06 163 First Street

Alarm 2022/07 /05 0a:a6 14 Stewart Court, Unit 300

Alarm 2022/07 /06 20:05 287 County Road L6

Alarm 2022/07/o8os:05 22 Faulkner Street

Alarm 2022/07 /08 08:1.1 14 Faulkner Street

Alarm 2022/07/0809:03 244 Broadway

Alarm 2022/07 /08 t7:21. 84 Second Street, Unit 206

Alarm 2022/07l1o t6:42 41 Broadway, Unit 5

Alarm 2022/07 /L1. 04:41 247 Broadway

Alarm 2022/07 /13 21.:53 72 Drew Brown Boulevard

Alarm 2022/07 /I5 oa:53 40 Centennial Road

Alarm 2022/07 /1.5 21.:18 121 First Street

Alarm 2022/07 /16 oo:os 695 Riddell Road, Unit 2

Alarm 2022/07 /I8 07:55 18 Green Street

Alarm 2022/07 /I9 08:23 75 Alder Street, Unit 6

Alarm 2022/07 /21. o7:31 95 First Street

Alarm 2022/07 /2123:44 60 Chisholm Street, Unit 67

Alarm 2022/07 /22 08:05 170 Lakeview Court, Unit 2

Alarm 2022/07 /22 08:07 1 MillStreet

Alarm 2022/07 /22 22:a7 42 Diane Drive

Alarm 2o27/O7125 o4:ot 75 Fourth Avenue

Alarm 2022/07 /25 17:02 224 Centennial Road

Alarm 2022/07 /26 08:58 274 Broadway

Alarm 2022/07 /27 1.6:40 210 Broadway

Alarm 2022/07 /3O 05:1.6 374 Marshall Crescent

Alarm 2022/08/o209:46 241- Montgomery Boulevard

Alarm 2022/08/02 1"3:05 241 Montgomery Boulevard

Alarm 2022/08/0310:07 72 Drew Brown Boulevard

Alarm 2o22108/04 09:58 75 Fourth Avenue

Alarm 2O22108/0622:35 2 First Street

Alarm 2022/08/07 1.6:03 11 Paisley Way



False Alarms in Orangeville July - September 2O22- Total: 71

Alarm 2o22/08/0805:09 300 C Line

Alarm 2022/08/0805:40 76 Fifth Avenue

Alarm 2022/08/0817:45 21O Broadway

Alarm 2022/08/o9 01-:1.5 111 Fifth Avenue

Alarm 2O22/08/12 03:03 28 First Avenue

Alarm 2022/08/1.3 t6:52 72 Drew Brown Boulevard

Alarm 2022/08/Ia 0s:I7 170 Lakeview Court

Alarm 2022/08/1-4 08:1-2 220 First Street

Alarm 2022/08/16 t2:ss 318 Broadway, Unit 1

Alarm 2022/08/1.6 t7:51 4l- Broadway, Unit 7

Alarm 2022/08/17 1.6:24 241. Montgomery Boulevard

Alarm 2022/08/19 01.:42 60 Fourth Avenue

Alarm 2022/08/2217:L2 33A Broadway, Unit 3

Alarm 2O22/08/25 1.3:1.4 170 Lakeview Court

Alarm 2022/08/26 02:21 55 Fourth Avenue

Alarm 2022/08/29 1.6:29 300 Alder Street

Alarm 2022/o8/31. 15:L3 15 Tideman Drive

Alarm 2022/09/01.02:38 40 Centennial Road

Alarm 2022/09/06 06:a9 L01 First Street

Alarm 2O22/09106 173a 24 Morrow Crescent

Alarm 2022/09/08 t3:44 125 C Line

Alarm 2022/09/09 22:12 555 Riddell Road

Alarm 2022/09/II o5:07 276 Broadway

Alarm 2o22/o9/L3 00:sa 229 Broadway, Unit 4

Alarm 2022/09/13 1.9:12 274 Broadway

Alarm 2022/09/15 23:53 85 Fifth Avenue

Alarm 2022/09/17 1.I:49 71 Broadway

Alarm 2022/09/17 22:44 25 Broadway

Alarm 2022/09/24 1.6:17 655 Riddell Road

Alarm 2022/09/25 1.4:50 60 Chisholm Street, Unit 67

Alarm 2o22/o9/26 06:08 71 Fifth Avenue

Alarm 2022/09/28 08:07 75 Fourth Avenue

Alarm 2022/09/29 1.6:05 51- Zina Street

Alarm 2022/09/3013:26 75 Alder Street



Foot Patrol Hours

2022 - YTD:
July:
August:
September:

R.I.D.E. Hours

2022 - YTD:
July:
August:
September:

2022 - YTD:
July:
August:
September

Trouble with Youth Occurrences

2022 - YTD: 93
July: 6

August: 9

September: 8

Mental Health Occurrences

484.2s
55.00
68.75
51.00

326.75
22.25
41.s0
24.25

262
21

30
43

Arrests - Impaired by Alcohol

2022 - YTD:
July:
August:
September:

Arrests - Impaired by Drue

2022 - YTD: 2

July: 0

August: 0

September: 0

l7
J

4

2



Distracted Driving Charses

2022 - YTD:
July:
August:
September:

132
11

2
I

Unit Hours
Administration
Training
Special Detail
Cruiser Patrol
Foot Patrol
Community Policing
TOTAL

Julv
46.00
4.00
9.00
98.s0
40.00
18.00

August
52.75
1.s0
0.00
44.7s
18.00
24.00

Sentember
44.50
11.7 5

0.00
31.50
0.00

38.25
215.50 141.00 126.00



tr

2022-07-1,9

DUFFERIN OPP WARN OF GRANDPARENT SCAMS AFTER TWO

INCIDENTS IN DUFFERIN COUNTY

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: July 19, 2022

DUFFERIN OPP WARN OF GRANDPARENT SCAMS AFTER TWO INCIDENTS IN DUFFERIN
COUNTY

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - Members of the Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police
(OPP) are warning residents to be cautious of the Grandparent Scam following two close calls for
families yesterday.

On July !8, 2022, at approximately 1:30 p.m., Dufferin OPP received a call for service from an elderly
person who felt that they were possibly being taken advantage of. When officers arrived, they

discovered that the person had received phone call from an individual posing as a lawyer who said that
a "bail bondsman" was on the way to their home to pick up cash for their relative's bail. The "lawyer"
then put a male posing as the relative on the phone to explain that they had been arrested and needed

the bail money, The person then went to the bank and withdrew a large sum of money. The person then
grew suspicious that this might be a scam and called the police. The officers assured the person that
this was indeed a scam and assisted them in putting the money back into the bank.

At approximately 2:45p.m., on the same date, Dufferin OPP responded to a second residence for an

elderly person who had received the same type of phone call. The person withdrew a large sum of
money to pay to an individual who had called them to report an urgent situation requiring money, The

person grew suspicious and called the police as they felt that this may be a scam. Again, the officers
assured them that this was a scam and assisted with returning their money back to the bank.

It is common for people to feel embarrassed initially when they feel that they are being scammed.

Therefore, these types of incidents are under reported. However, there is nothing to be ashamed of as

the people that are making these phone calls are determined to get your money and are good at it.
Dufferin OPP is grateful that these phone calls were reported yesterday and that there were not
financially disastrous outcomes for these families.

Grandparent/Emergency Frauds

In a typical emergency scam, the victim will receive a frantic phone call from someone claiming to be a
grandchild or loved one. Quite often the calls are made in the middle of the night to cause further
confusion and to come across as extremely urgent. Scammers will often state that they are not feeling

25-Jul-2022 9:44am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page:1 of 3



well, therefore, sound a bit different. The caller will explain that they are involved in some sort of
trouble with the law or have trouble returning from a foreign country and need money right away.

The scammers will often request an electronic money transfer or money to be withdrawn and picked up

by a courier service,

Be aware of emergency scam warning signs:

Urgency: The scammer always makes the request sound very urgent, which may cause the victim to
not verify bhe story.

Fear: The scammer plays on the victim's emotions by generating a sense of fear. For instance, they

may say, "i'm really scared and I need help from you now."

Secrecy: The scammer pleads with the victim not to tell anyone about the situation, such as, "Please

don't tell my parents, they would be so mad."

To avoid becoming a victim, police advise to first check with another family member or trusted friend
to verify the information BEFORE sending money.

For more information regarding ongoing scams in Canada or to report fraud, visit the Canadian Anti-
Fraud Centre at http://antifraudcentre.ca/. If you believe you have been a victim of fraud, call Dufferin
OPP at 1-888-31 0-1.1.22 or Crime Stoppers at 1.-800-222-TIPS (8477).

Learn more about ongoing scams in Canada with the Little Black Book of Scams

https://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/04333.html.

FRAUD...Recognize it..,Report it...Stop it.

The Dufferin OPP is committed to public safety, delivering proactive and innovative policing in
partnership with our communities. Officers value your contribution to building safe communities. If you

have information about suspected unlawful activity, please contact the OPP at 1-BBB-310-1,1,22 or Crime

Stoppers to remain anonymous at 1-800-822-8477 (TIPS) or www.ontariocrimestoppers.ca

-30-

Media Contact:

Provincial Constable Jennifer Roach

25-Jul-2022 9:44am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'ontario Page: 2 of 3



Dufferin OPP Detachment

519-2 78-651 0

Jennifer. Roach@opp. ca

Follow Us:

#DufferinOPP

Twitter @OPP CR

Facebook @OPPCentralRegion

25-Jul-2022 9:44am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page:3 of 3



tr

2022-09-06

DUFFERIN OPP WRAP UP LABOUR DAY LONG WEEKEND

TRAFFIC CAMPAIGN

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: September 6,2022

DUFFERIN OPP WRAP UP LABOUR DAY IONG WEEKEND TRAFFIC CAMPAIGN

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - Members of the Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police
(OPP) worked tirelessly to ensure the safety of our residents and visitors in Dufferin County over the
last long weekend of the summer.

Between September 2-5,2022, members of the Dufferin OPP participated in a provincial traffic safety
initiative, The initiative focused on the "Big Four" which include impaired driving, distracted driving,
speeding, and lack of seatbelt use.

The statistics speak for themselves, some drivers are still not getting the message.

Speeding charges - 284

Distracted driving charges - 13

Impaired driving charges - 2

Seatbelt charges - 87

Dufferin OPP would like to thank the majority of road users that obey traffic laws and assist in keeping
our roads safe. Thank you as well to our hard-working officers last weekend for their efforts and
dedication in keeping our communities safe.

If you suspect that someone is operating a motor vehicle, boat or off-road vehicle while under the
influence of alcohol or drugs, do not hesitate to call 9-1-1. Highway, trail, and waterway safety is a
shared responsibility. By working together, the OPP and members of the public can ensure everyone's
safety.

-30-

Media Contact:

4-Oct-2O22 9:24am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page:1 of 2



PC Terri-Ann Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

519-943-3838

Terri-Ann. Pencarinha@ opp. ca

Follow Us:

#DufferinOPP

Twitter @OPP CR

Facebook @OPPCentralRegion

4-Oct-2O22 9:24am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 2 of 2



T

2022-09-1.2

DUFFERIN OPP CONDUCTED A COMMERCIAL MOTOR

VEHICLE BLITZ - Multiple charges laid

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: September 12,2022

DUFFERIN OPP CONDUCTED A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE BTITZ .

Multiple charges laid

(Dufferin County, ON) - Members of the Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP)

with the assistance of the Central Region Traffic Incident Management and Enforcement Team,
Ministry of Transportation and Ministry of Finance laid 56 charges and issued 30 warnings during a

commercial motor vehicle safety inspection blitz,

The safety inspection took place September 8,2022. Qualified officers set up an inspection station in
the area of Highway 10 and Highway 89, to ensure safe operation by commercial motor vehicles (CMV)

and other vehicles, as well. The goal of the campaign was to promote the safety of all road users
throughout Dufferin Detachment area and reduce the frequency and severity of incidents involving
Commercial Motor Vehicles, including a reduction in fatalities, injuries and property damage resulting
from these incidents.

In addition to the above totals, the Ministry of Finance inspected forty trucks for fuel tax evasion. Of
those trucks, four were also inspected for compliance with the International Fuel Tax Agreement
(l.F.T.A.) provisions of the Fuel Tax Act.

One charge was initiated for "Motor vehicle - coloured fuel in tank" contrary to section 5 (3) of the Fuel
Tax Act.

Road safety is a shared responsibility, and we all have a role to play. Commercial vehicles are heavy and

require greater stopping distance. Motorists are reminded to leave plenty of space for these large
vehicles to slow and stop safely.

Thank you to the majority of responsible drivers who contribute to safe roads. Please drive cautiously,
courteously and report unsafe drivers to OPP at 1-BBB-310-LL22 or 9-1-1 in emergency.

-30-

4-Oct-2O22 9:25am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page: 7 of 2



Media Contact:

Terri-Ann Pencarinha

Media Officer, Dufferin OPP

519-943-3838

Follow Us:

Twitter @OPP_CR

Facebook @OPPCentralRegion

4-Oct-2022 9:25am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontano Page: 2 of 2



Mary Lou Archer 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Good morning, 

Ward, Terry R. (OPP) <Terry.R.Ward@opp.ca> 

October 7, 2022 10:01 AM 

Mike Walker; Todd Taylor; Mike Fazackerley; Al Blundell; 

ssoloman@townofgrandvalley.ca; cherylrussel167@gmail.com; hfoster@amaranth.ca 

FW: VFM rec. 5 brief update 

Many of you have asked if the survey completed by the Police Service Board was received by the OPP. Below is an e

mail I received. Happy Thanksgiving to each of you and your family. 

T.R. (Terry) WARD I Inspector - Detachment Commander I Dufferin Detachment 

Ontario Provincial Police- Central Region IC: 519-477-2902 I W: 519-925-3838 I Email: 
terry.r. ward@ pp.ca 

"If you have any accommodation needs or require communication supports or alternate formats, please let me know." 

In follow up to the survey of Police Services Boards (PSBs) conducted in June of this year, the following update was 

provided to all p-artlcipating PSB respondents earlier today: 

Thank-you to all of the OPP-policed municipalities that responded to the survey intended to gather input on what metrics/information 
would be of value to support the development of goals and objectives and decision making. 

The survey was distributed to 117 Police Services Boards across the province in June 2022. We are very pleased to report that we 
experienced a 91% response rate (incomplete surveys were excluded from analysis.) 

A preliminary review of responses aligned with our expectations and reflected common themes expressed by Police Services Boards 
related to the information that would be of value. We are currently assessing and analyzing the results received to determine our next 
steps. We commit to sharing more detailed findings with our Regions, Detachment Commanders and Police Services Boards as they 
become available. 

Below is a list of detachments for which responses were received. 

Central Region 

1. Collingwood

2. Dufferin

3. Northumberland

4. Nottawasaga

5. Peterborough County

6. Southern Georgian Bay OPP Detachment

East Region 

1. Frontenac

2. Grenville

3. Hawkesbury

4. Lanark County

5. Leeds County

6. Prince Edward County

7. Quinte West



8. Renfrew
9. Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry
10. Upper Ottawa Valley

North East Resion

t. East Algoma OPP

2. Kirkland Lake

3. ManitoulinDetachment
4. North Bay

5. Sault Ste Marie
6. Sudbury
7. Superior East

8. Temiskaming
North West Region

1.. Dryden
2. James Bay

3. Kenora
4. Marathon
5. Nipigon
6. Rainy River District
7. Red Lake

8. Thunder Bay

West Region

1,. Brant County
2. Elgin County
3. Essex County
4. Grey Bruce

5. Haldimand
6. Huron
7. Lambton
8. Middlesex
9. Oxford
10. Perth County Detachment
1l-. South Bruce

Thank you,
Anne

Anne Moore lA/Manager I Strategy Management I Ontario Provincial Police

777 Memorial Avenue I Orillia I L3V 7V3 I C: 705-816-0651

2



Mary Lou Archer

From
Sent:
To:

Davis, Linda (OPP) < Linda.Davis@opp.ca>

October 6,2022 i 1:18 AM

Cc:

Subject: OPP Update - Police Services Board Survey - Thank-you

Thank-you to allof the Opp-policed municipalities that responded to the survey intended to gather input on what

metrics/information would be of value to support the development of goals and objectives and decision making. The

survey was distributed to 1L7 Police Services Boards across the province in June 2022. We are very pleased to report

that we experienced a9I% response rate (incomplete surveys were excluded from analysis.)

7



A preliminary review of responses aligned with our expectations and reflected common themes expressed by Police

ServicesBoardsrelatedtotheinformationthatwouldbeofvalue. Wearecurrentlyassessingandanalyzingtheresults
received to determine our next steps. We commit to sharing more detailed findings with our Regions, Detachment

Commanders and Police Services Boards as they become available.

Regards,

LLAd,arDa /w

Business Planner
Strategy Management Unit
Corporate Communications & Strategy Management Bureau
(705) 329-7567 office
(70s) 330-6195 cell

Linda.davis @opp.ca

2



Overview of Grants 

Community Safety and Policing Grant (Local Priorities) Mobile Crisis Response Initiative 

(MCRT) is a 3-year grant cycle (2022 to 2025), and the Orangeville Police Service Board was 

awarded: 

$449,232.36 provided for the Funding Years as follows: 

•First Funding Year (2022-23): $149,744.12

•Second Funding Year (2023-24): $149,744.12

•Third Funding Year (2024-25): $149,744.12

Project Summary 

Dufferin County is a diverse community that is "one of North America's fastest growing regions" and 

has identified "mental health and wellbeing" as a priority area of focus (Dufferin County Community 

Safety and Well-Being Plan 2021-2024, May 13, 2021). 

As the region grows and changes, the need for proactive, responsive Mental Health and Addiction 

(MHA) services continues to increase. Within the community today, there are a number of well

organized community and crisis response resources, however this grant offers the opportunity to 

expand the continuum of care for MHA clients to include a mobile co-response team which partners 

an officer and a skilled crisis worker to respond to all mental health calls within the community. This 

partnership offers an opportunity to operationalize a model for crisis response where the knowledge, 

skills and abilities of both police and clinical staff are paired to address a number of crisis response 

system/service utilization issues to benefit all citizens living in Dufferin. 

The model of co-response is not only a viable intervention for all crisis situations, but a fiscally 

responsible approach that, over time, intends to reduce the policing and hospital costs associated 

with MHA individuals who are reactively engaging their services. It will allow the co-response unit to 

evaluate and resource community members in the moment of crisis and allow police officers to divert 

them from the ER and connect them to appropriate community partners for support. 

Performance Baseline Target Yr. 1 Interim Results Comments 
Measure Results Achieved 

Increase in the Currently Over the 3- In the interim Yes With the 
percentage of there are year grant period (Apr. 1, implementation of the 
individuals who 38.7% of cycle a further 2022, to Sep. 20, MCRT Team the 
are referred to individuals 5% increase 2022) 203 of 308 results have been 
the appropriate are the diversion were diverted outstanding in 
service diverted rate where an from hospital or diverting individuals 
provider(s) as a from the individual was 65.91% from the ER at the 
result of the hospital & taken to local hospital to 
initiative referred to hospital appropriate 

community community service 
partners providers 



Victim Support Grant is a 2-year grant cycle (2021 lo 2023), and the Orangeville Police Service
Board was awarded $45,387.00 for the Mobile Technology Unit and Training lnitiatives.

Payment Schedule:

$45,387.00 provided for the Fiscal Years as follows:

. Year 1 (2021-22): $22,657.00

. Year 2 (2022-23): $22,730.00

Project Summary:

The funding received has assisted in setting up an innovative mobile solution that allows victims and

survivors of intimate partner violence and human trafficking to engage with the police from the
comfort of their homes or other neutral locations. Officers can record victim statements in a setting
that is more comfortable for the victim, rather than at a traditional police detachment. This mobile
solution also addresses the transportation disparity within Dufferin County where many areas are
rural and isolated from community supports and services. This solution brings services to victims and
survivors, rather than requiring them to find transportation, enhancing the ease in which victims and
survivors access supports and services through the collaboration of Dufferin OPP and our community
partners.

Training has been provided to Dufferin OPP officers and our community support partners on the use
and function of the new equipment.

Expected
Outcomes

Performance
lndicators

Baseline
(Starting
point for

assessing
changes in

performance)

Target
(Expected

future
performance)

Current Stats

Through the
Dufferin
lntegrated
Crisis Team
provide
mobile
counselling
and support to
victims of
intimate
partner
violence and
human
trafficking
when police
are on scene

% Ot victims that
are supported on
scene through
Family Transition
Place (FTP) &
the lntegrated
Crisis Team

New initiative
-To be
established

20% increase
in the number
of victims
supported on
scene

ln the 1st yr. of the grant -
FTP/Integrated Crisis Team -
Responded to 13 active
incidents on scene with Police.
Dufferin Child And Family
Service who are part of the
lntegrated Crisis Team
responded to 12 active
incidents (involving children) on
scene with police. Since April
'1,2022, to Sept. 30,2022,
there have been 15 incidents
that FTP responded to with
police and Dufferin Child and
Family Service who are part
of the lntegrated Crisis Team
responded to 1 active
incident (involving children)
on scene with police.



Ride Grant is a 2-year grant cycle (20221o 2024) and the Orangeville Police Service Board applied
for $27,566.22 in collaboration with the OPP.

Payment Schedule:

$27,566.22 applied for the Fiscal Years as follows:

. Year 1 (Apr. 2022- March 23): $13,783.36

. Year 2 (Apr 2023-March 24): $$13,783.36



Mary Lou Archer 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Inspector Ward 

Pat Vipond <gpvip@bell.net> 
October 25, 2022 10:35 AM 
Terry.R.Ward@opp.ca 

Vipond 
civic disturbance 

I am a member of a group of citizens which has worked with Todd Taylor to try to alleviate the growing 

frustration that illegally modified noisy cars are destroying our https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A_neighbourhoods.lt&d=DwlFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=QEoc_vlCkjCTdXqGXHKUAIXc9CboUT8_m-

W92yz4r_ 4&m=hqE9C75odrJZ4tXgkbSmHATUGUIWgT5LwtqqLP40Gll&s=AYd7R-Q2INk-HJdzziBdj7pkTbB

ued6YtbgWBSzFM&e= is now impossible to have any decent conversations with friends without going inside. I would 
request a meeting with you to discuss this situation. 

Gary Vipond 

72 Zina St. 519 941 5655 

1 



Mary Lou Archer 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Dear Police Services Board, 

Vivian Petho 

September 21, 2022 11 :44 AM 

Todd Taylor; Mary Lou Archer; Ian Mcsweeney; Andy Macintosh; Mary Rose; Ken Krakar; 

Terry.R.Ward@opp.ca 

Presentation to Police Services Board 

Thank you again for inviting us to speak at last night's meeting. 

As per our presentation, we are providing further information. 

1. In regards to "Bridging the Gap" and training about ASD we am providing you with the following email for

Kerry's Place:

2. ASDTrainingRequests@Kerrysplace.org - Denise Kneller is the Manager of Training Supports and she is the

person to connect with for training for professionals.

2. As for Project Lifesaver, we am reaching out to a few agencies regarding the start up of the program here in

Orangeville. We will reconnect with this board when I have further information to share. 

Again, thank you all again for your consideration and continued support. We are a strong community here in Orangeville 

and I know that we all strive for inclusion, acceptance and safety for all members of our Town. 

Sincerely, 

Vivian Petho and David Vahey 

Get Outlook for Android 

1 



Pre-Meeting 

SEPTEMBER 2022 SERVICE STANDARDS DEADLINES 

September 20, 2022 Regular Meeting 

• Tues September 5th - Chair circulates to the Secretary and Vice-Chair proposed in-camera and

public session agenda topics and related materials (Bl.)
• Fri September 9th - Chair and Secretary shall meet to discuss and finalize agenda topics and

materials, as well as invited guests. (B2.)
• Mon September 12th - Secretary shall circulate to the Chair and Vice-Chair draft session agendas

in standard format as close to final as possible, including draft notes with any questions. At that

time the Secretary shall include a proposed package of materials for each agenda indexed to

each documents corresponding agenda item number. (B3.)
• Wed September 14th - Chair/Vice-Chair shall provide the Secretary with their

revisions/comments on the draft agendas in Word track changes format and shall include a

revised indexed package of materials for each agenda incorporating any document

additions/deletions or re-numbered indexing as appropriate based on agenda revisions. (B4.)
• Fri. September 16th - the Secretary shall circulate to Members final meeting agendas and related

packages of agenda materials, all in bookmarked PDF format (By-law s.P4). (BS.)

Post-Meeting 

• Wed September 21st - Secretary shall arrange for Chair and Secretary to sign all public and in

camera meeting minutes approved at the meeting. (C4. and CS.)
• Fri September 23rd - Secretary shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with draft in-camera and

public minutes of the meeting which are as close to final as possible, including draft notes with

any questions. (Cl.)
• Fri September 23rd - Secretary shall forward the signed approved public minutes from previous

month's meeting to the Town Clerk for distribution to Council and posting on the Board's

website. (C6.)
• Fri September 23rd - all invoices and special remuneration claims, the Secretary shall forward

such invoices and claims to the Town Clerk for payment. (C7.)
• Wed September 28th - Chair and Vice-Chair shall provide the Secretary with their revisions to

the draft minutes. (C2.)
• Mon October 4th - the Secretary shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with final drafts of the

minutes to be included on the next appropriate meeting agenda for consideration/approval of

the Board. (C3.)



NOVEMBER 2022 SERVICE STANDARDS DEADLINES

November 75,2022 Regular Meeting

Pre-Meeting
o Tues. November 1st - Chair circulates to the Secretary and Vice-Chair and Board Members

proposed in-camera and public session agenda topics and related materials and asks if there are

any other agenda topics.(81.)
. Fri. November 4th - Chair and Secretary shall meet to discuss and finalize agenda topics and

materials, as well as invited guests. (82.)
. Mon. November 7th - Secretary shall circulate to the Chair and Vice-Chair draft session agendas

in standard format as close to final as possible, including draft notes with any questions. At that
time the Secretary shall include a proposed package of materials for each agenda indexed to
each documents corresponding agenda item number. (83.)

. Wed November 9th - Chair/Vice-Chair shall provide the Secretary with their revisions/comments
on the draft agendas in Word track changes format and shall include a revised indexed package

of materials for each agenda incorporating any document additions/deletions or re-numbered
indexing as appropriate based on agenda revisions. (B4.)

. Fri. November September l1th - the Secretary shall circulate to Members final meeting agendas

and related packages of agenda materials, all in bookmarked PDF format (By-law s.P ). (B5.)

Post-Meeting
. Wed. November 16th - Secretary shall arrange for Chair and Secretary to sign all public and in-

camera meeting minutes approved at the meeting. (C4. and C5.)

. Fri. November 18th - Secretary shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with draft in-camera and

public minutes of the meeting which are as close to final as possible, including draft notes with
any questions. (C1.)

. Fri November 18th - Secretary shall forward the signed approved public minutes from previous

month's meeting to the Town Clerk for distribution to Council and posting on the Board's

website. (C6.)

. Fri November 18th - all invoices and special remuneration claims, the Secretary shall forward

such invoices and claims to the Town Clerk for payment. (C7.)

. Wed November 23rd - Chair and Vice-Chair shall provide the Secretary with their revisions to
the draft minutes. (C2.)

. Mon November 28th - the Secretary shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with final drafts of
the minutes to be included on the next appropriate meeting agenda for consideration/approval
of the Board. (C3.)



c::, 

D 

Update 
Zone 5 

September 13th, 2022 

Ontario 
Association of 
Police Services 

Boards 



Executive Director 

First time the OAPSB has hired a pennanent Executive Director 

An i1nportant and necessary decision to strengthen the OAPSB's position and provide the supports necessary to 

all of you through transitional years and beyond. 

Honoured to lead the OAPSB through this time of organizational change - aligned with recognition of changes 

within policing and th� im.por ,ance of Palice Governance to eff@E:t rlH ·change. 

Brief history on who I am. 

0 27 years of policing, leadership positions, '.:'tn\teaic PlanFLio,g, Action. Plann.i.na, Cem , uniq1.ti@n., , Front-line Operations and 

Project Management. Passionate about transio ·matienal change - c.re.atina culture where -:veryone thrives. 



Co

o

o

o Policies

o Trair-ring

o Supports throtrgh Strr:cturai Ci"ianges

servlcel

to be



o Pr-rrtnering with the Ministry in the developrnent, delivery of rnandatory training

" \(/ill bc selecting members frr>m l-',oarcls to participate in the testing and review clf the moc{ules

o Mauclittory training reclr-rirements * set time to complete. Some prior to irssuming pclsition * other training mzry provicle ir

timeli ne firr crrrnpletion

" OAPSB will be monitoring cornpliance of board members completir"rg mandatory training anc{ supporting lroarcls wirl-r any
challenges or issues.

o This is only one aspect of trainirig - will be outlinecl in Strategic Plan -- Fall ZOZZ



Reviewing :rll clrrrent policies to enslrre Lrp to date and aligned with our strategic direction

Building relationships with partners to improve commr-rnications and identifii issues and areas of mutr-ral interest

Key pieces of work this year:

Clarifuing relationship beru,een the OAPSB and the Zones - will become even more important

de information an n the future train ing and edr-rcational opportr-rnities at zone

meetlngs

Build our brand as the OAPSB - worki with the

existence of
OAPSB

Policies to be sl-rared across all zones to assist with consistency between zones an.{ align with the OAPSB. Eg Fir-rarrcials



Participating in the development of the CSPA regulations- finalize regulations prior to proclamation

Upclate current Website

o Create the ability {or |way communication tretween boar.ls, zol1es ancl with the OAPSB that allows for more timely feeclback

and inforrnatiorr. Technical solution l-,eing explorecl.



Strategic Direction for the OAPSB

Framevvork to keep our daily u,ork irligned with our mission - lsmovlng towafc oLlr vlslon

Strategic Planning Session 4d' 
"trd 

Jtli of Jr-rly

o Draft completed - One pager and Full Plan

o Action plan currently beirrg finalized - roadmap - key activities to get Lls to our goal.

Revieu, at l-rext BOD meeting Septemb., //*'l 7077

Finalizecl ancl approved Novemb., gth meeting

o Posteci orr website



\reas tf focus
Creation and delivery of complementary training
o scenario and case study basecl to sllpport practicirl application ,:f learning *Zone meetings

o Issuc bascd rrairring - information sharc.l and scerralios.liscusscd ilt zoltc mectings

Acc:css to supplemcnt?rry trairring
o Coml"rcterrr:y based tririning - irssist yclu irr your go\rernirnce role

Support Policy Development
o f.)raft Templatcs

o Li-*t of required policies fcrr boards



2022 OPSB Action Register (As at Nov. 7, 2022)1

ACTION LEAD(s) Target STATUS COMPLETION 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Date DATE 

Update Board Contact List with OAPSB Zone 5 Mcsweeney Completed 16MAR22 

Set up a meeting with Police Advisor, Duane Sprague to Mcsweeney, Completed 18MAR22 

obtain direction and mentoring on Section 10 Police Services Mary Rose & 

Board Policies M. Archer

Meet with Town I.T. Technician, Dan Benotto to review PSB Archer 25MAR22 Completed 25MAR22 

SharePoint site 

M. Archer participate in PSB orientation with Vice-Chair Archer & Completed 25MAR22 

Mcsweeney Mcsweeney 

M. Archer draft a clean copy of oath, sign-off and have Archer & Reviewed 25MAR22, 25APR22 

commissioned Mcsweeney Revised 19APR22, 

M. Archer update PSB Contact List Archer 25MAR22 Completed 25MAR22 

Discuss Next Steps in relation to Section 10 Board Policies - Mcsweeney, 30MAR22 Completed 30MAR22 

see item 17 below Mary Rose & 

M. Archer

M. Archer review Service Standard Policy & populate May's Archer 29MAR22 Completed 31MAR22 

Service Standards in calendar

M. Archer to obtain Criminal Record Check & Judicial Matters Archer April 15, Completed 31 MAR22 

Check from OPP 2022 

1 
Note: 

(a) At each meeting organization discussion, the latest AR should be reviewed by the Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary and any in-camera only items should be identified

and highlighted in yellow - a revised public version of the AR can then be agreed upon for disclosure on the public agenda. if an in-camera item is described in the AR

in a sufficiently generic way, it may not be necessary to prepare a second version of the AR for public disclosure (i.e., the AR may be publicly disclosed as is). However,

generic wording should not be used in such circumstances if it compromises the level of detail required to properly convey the AR tasks to the Board for the sake of

expediency in using generic wording for purposes of having a single AR version.

(b) At the beginning of each year a new Action Register will be created showing only in progress items and the previous years Action Register will be archived.



COMPLETION

DATE

Completed &
submitted
31MAR22

01, Apr 27

O14PR22

20APR22

29APR22

29APR22

Finalizing grant report in
collaboration with the
OPP

Completed

Completed all2022
Minutes & Oct.- Nov 21

TPA was approved by
Town Finance & Board

Chair & submitted to
Ministry
Finalizing grant report in
collaboration with the
OPP Mental Health
Coordinator. 19APR -
grant approved by OPP

S/Sgt Banks. 20 APR,

report reviewed by
Rebecca Medeiros,
Town Finance. Signed
off by Board Chair Apr.
29,2022 and submitted
to the Ministry
Finalizing grant report in
collaboration with the
OPP. Approval received
from OPP and Town
Finance Dept. 29APR22

- grant reviewed and

Target
Date
March 31

31MAR21

April22

April 29

April 29

Archer

Archer
Archer

Archer

Archer

Archer

ACTION

10. Work On Victim Services Grant - Year L Report

11. Meet with Chair Taylor to review PSB SharePoint Site

12. Convert Regular Public Minutes to accessible PDF doc. To

ensure they meet accessibility standards before they are
uploaded to PSB website

13. Work on Transfer Payment Agreement & obtain certificate of
insurance for newly awarded CSP grant to fund the Mobile
Crisis Response Team (MCRT) 20221o 2025.

14. Work on CSP grant - Year 3 Final Report on Mental Health
lnitiatives 2019 - 2022

15. Work on CSP grant - Year 2 Final Report on Human
Trafficking lnitiatives 2020 - 2022



COMPLETION
DATE

05MAY22

Junel5,2022

STATUS

signed off by Board

Chair and submitted to
the Ministry (SOLGEN)

Ongoing
lan McSweeney had a
discussion with lnsp.

Ward on Mar. 3l- &
prepared a draft
Section 10 Objectives,
Priorities and

Governance Documents
for discussion with
Archer and initial review
by Board at May L7 /22
in-camera session

Completed
ln Progress

ln Progress

ln Progress - all2O2I
and 2022 minutes have

been checked

Set up a series of 5
meetings with Jill Priest
of the Communications

Target
Date

MaV 22

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

Phase 1 -

May 17

LEAD{s}

Archer
McSweeney,
Mary Rose &
M. Archer

Archer
Archer
Archer
Archer &
McSweeney

Archer

ACTION

l-6. Review Special Renumeration Policy & associated forms
17. Section 10 Objectives, Priorities and Governance Documents

- At the 30MAR22 meeting the following Steps were
determined:

a. Confer with Det Commander (DC)

b. Complete a comprehensive review of PSA sec. l-0
c. Develop a list of required policies

d. Confer with DC and Town
e. Commence draft of policies or amend existing

policies
f . Finalize drafts
g. Confer with DC

h. Review of existing bylaws
i. Send to Board for review & approval Complete a

comprehensive review of PSA sec. 10

18. M. Archer review OASPB Handbook
19. M. Archer review Procedural Bylaw
20. Conduct a review of all current board policies

21. Comprehensive Review of Board Agendas/Minutes from Dec.

2018 to Current & appropriate actions (see - Project Outline)

22. Update Police Service Board Website
a. Phase 1 - clean up existing webpage



Dept of the Town to
update website:
1st meeting - 06 APR 22

- added all current
min.'s & agendas

2nd meeting-74APR22
discussion on building
new framework
3'd Meeting - 20APR 22

Organized all meeting
Agendas/Minutes in a

table. Table is updated
with all current
Minutes/Agendas for
2021-22. Also cleaned
up PSB logo - it will
remain untilwe are able
to get a professional
group shot ofthe board
27APR22 - Update
content on landing page

as follows, update
content with new
landing page opening as

outlined below, Role of
the Board, lntroduction
of Members with links
to biographies.
O4MAY22- Updated



COMPLETION

DATE

25AUG27

07sEP22

Oct. 13th

submitted to
the Ministry

Oct.27th
submitted to
the Ministry

Oct.27th
submitted to
the Ministry

responsibilities of the
Board under Sec. 10 PSA

Completed
I n-Progress

Worked on grant
application in

collaboration with the
OPP, Sept. 14,20,27,29
Oct. L1 & L3th
Worked on Yr. 2 lnterim
Report in collaboration
with the OPP, Oct. 13,

L7, 18,25 and 27th
Worked on Yr. L lnterim
Report in collaboration
with the OPP, Sept. 29,
Oct. 3, 6, 11,, 17, 18,25
and 27th
ln-Progress

Sept, 21, 23,28, and
Oct. 4
Ocl. 27 , Nov.1, 2, 3,7 ,

and 10th

June 30

Oct. l-7th

deadline
for
submissio
n

Oct. 31,

2022

Oct. 31-,

2022

LEAD(s)

Archer
McSweeney

Archer

Archer

Archer

Archer

McSweeney

Archer

Archer

ACTION

23. Prepare Semi-Annual Renumeration Report
24. July 17, Aug.2, Aug.4, Aug.5, Aug.9, Aug. 11, Aug. t2, Aug

23, Aug. 25, Aug. 26 work on policy review
25. Review Dayforce HRIS System with Board Members - Aug. 31

& Sept. 7

26. Prepare Ride Grant Application

27. Preparation of the Victim Support Yr. 2 lnterim Report

28. Preparation of Community Safety & Policing Grant - MCRT

lnitiative - Yr. 1 lnterim Report

29. Work on Board Policy Review and Drafting of new policies as

follows: Oct. 3 - Police Service Board Secretary Policy, Oct. 11

- lnformation Sharing Policy, Oct. 20 - Business Plannino
Policy, Oct.27 - Complaints Policy

30. Follow-up to September 20, Board Meeting as per Service
Sta ndards

31. Preparation for November l-5, Board Meeting as per Service
Standards



.. ,111 � • 

ZE,, f1i': 
Orangeville LIVING HERE THINGS TO DO 

Officers in front of Orangeville OPP Detachment 

The 01or.geville- Police Service wo� formerl in !8C:4. In 2020 policing fo, the Town of Orangeville was transitionE:rl to 

the 011twiC1 Provincial PnlirP Ouffe.lin OPP i.� now re$ponr.ibIP. (o, r,rovidinfJ polidng fot the Town of Orangeville 

r,u 1d thE-y r:<n 1ti11ue. t1) ht1v1� rnI Omnqeville. Qt;"lochnwnt lccc1tt?d ut 390 C line in Ofungeville Policin(J i,; c<irried <>lit 

u11tlc.•1 lhc dircctior1 of the local Dctact1mi!nl Communder. lnspeclor lcrry Word. 

Role of the- Boord 

□nr.1 they r.onlinue lo hcive cm On:mqeville Detor.hinent located tit :.i90 C Une In Orongeville. f'olidn�1 is can ied out 

undc1 1l Ie dire•:tion or tht! IC>C(II Delachm�nt (ommrn 1de1, lnsp�clm Terry \.-Vord 

Role of the Bourrl 

The Oronge•,ille Police 51::rvices Board is a five •member civilian body thal cversE:es the Ofor.qeville detachment of 

the Of-P. The Polic.e Sr.1vict>:s Bocud get!:. itr. outhority rron, th� Police Services Act, 

;::-,P.ction 10\9) of the Police Services. Act idei,tities. the responslbilitles for the Town ot Orang£<ville ?olic:e Services 

Rornd 

The 01on9L•vi11;,.� Polit:e Sc1vicl':s. Uoo,d i� comp1i-.;cd Qf riw f5J ,rum1b<:1:. who se,ve on o pa1 t lime bosis.. Click en the 

Boord t-.lcmber's r.ome lo ,cad their blogt·aphy. 

Todd Toylor Chair [leclccJ Me1nbc-1 of Town Council 

Ion McSwccncy - Vic.c Chui, - Commuuiiy Mcmbe1 c1ppointcc1 L>y fown Council 

Ken Krokor Cu1rnminily rnL"mber c1ppcirito:'d by the Onto1io Govern111e-11t 

Mar; Rose - Con:1nlmity n,ember appointed by the Ontario Goverrunenl 

Andy Mocintos.h - Elected Member of Town Council 

L(.•0111 m'1It.' obr,1ul Pdic� Sc1vkc llomds in 011to1io. including how lo be:cumc c, nu,.•1nhc1: byvisi!ing l11t.• Ministry of 

tht! Solicitor General's website, 

Meeting schedule, agendas & minutes 

Tiu.• Polic.e boor<.I hold; both in-cooit:ro ond pt.l.>lic nu:eling� in ot:cordcmce with the requi,e,ne-nt� ot the Police 

DOING BUSINESS TOWN HALL 

Orangeville Police 
Services Boord 

Contact Us 

Town of Orangeville 

07 8100(hvety 

Orange-ville. ON l9W lK 1 

T 519 941 0440 

Fox: 519-941-9569 

Contact Us 

0 

0 



.-:+,LN/1.rs,r*jr*rc{rrx + ' - #

+ .: C a drng€"iilacad1/tsrlha:toi.r{Fd;:?.F<r-*wrriMd}rtr !J * } U * i

tlpk{sk# +kRserryr,!{e.. frii,sibF-,tr!.. f crry**u.c' l}}/k{rkw6i.0*" *Tos.rqq$k.' Er+n-crydq. ti.r.,}:n*4}/r!ui.., )}*r€

LIVING HERE THINGS 
'O 

DO DOrNG EUStNESS TOWN HAIL

Meeting schedule, ogendos & minutes

The Polie boord hold! both in-dmero ond publicmeetinos ln ftcordonce with the requirenlentg ol the Police

S€rvices kt. PDli<e bdrd public meditrls ffe h+ld monthly lthitd Tuesday of eve.y morth ot 5 p.m ) cnd oE open

10 lh€ p$blic. Meelirg3 moy l5e helrl ilr eilher el€ttortic oI rlpe0soo fofinol Memb€rs ol thc public who wish to

view the plblla msting gt rhe 8@rd held i,l elstrqnic tormd should seorcb on their brcEer for "police Scrvices

Bdrd Counall - Yollube" ond rhis will dilow you to view lhe heeting. lf you w@ld like to dsk a qu6dcn dt the
yitu(l meeting, clicl on the posted oq*ndo tortlEt meiing (h<l oc(€sr, the phooe oumber dtsocidt€(l wiih the IJS

Teoffg link. Fot public Ineetirgs htld in'pet$o, frtnrbes ot ihs pllllic cotr <{tefil the tneting 4t the m*tinE
lGotion indiclted otrlhe ogendo.

h oddilDn to regulor plblic n*ting9 lhe polke bqsd holds itt c(merll rclllor ord sp<i(l tnelillgs 10 deol with

seisitlve&ofitidstiol,rctters os required unde( the Police Setvices Act Even lhough o publk mdtkB i5 tlot
rcheduled in o pdrdculqr month, b6td work continues on speci6c pojects thot s'iu be repode<, in loter public

metirrgs os oppoprid€.

Public Meeting schedule, qgendos ond Drir[tes aon be viewed orline tor 2021 ond 2022 below A minute orchive

td 2020 qnd 2019 ls being prepotd ond will be odded os q trypslink.

Plblic Agendds ond Mttutes 6re ovoiloble tr olternodw tormots lpoD reqsest.

Public Agendos ond Minut€s

DqteotMdetlog Agendo Minutes o

,4* t0a'i.. ) C 5 sangdleralsulM"lEE-JqrA(';tu p.{h *e{6 tL\rdaia

aEksnr{B OXKdrrydts,,. scw.e&ut^. f *.,vF&s*!e..0atisc*s,Ls,. Orctre *Isr;dir.'6i&... l!D'cpr.(nido., Oi.fcriie&\'d. )k!6ic

,
LIVING HERE tHtN6S tO DO OOING BUSINESS TOWN HAII

^.C I

Public Agendos and Minutes

Dde of Me€tlng Agendo Milutes

Nw. 15 Meting

Odober. 2022

Sept. 20, 2022

August,2022

)uty.2422

)\tne.2O22

Moy t7,2O22

Apnt,2022

Agendo wlllbe posted by

Nry. r I,2022

No Meetlng

Ag€ndo - sepl 20,2022

No Meeling

No Meeting

No Mering

Agendo - Moy 17. 2022

No Meettrlg

No Meeting

Miout€s will b€ posted following opprovcrt

ot the Nov Meetirlg

No Medlng

No Meding

No hleetirrg

Minuter - Moy 17, 2022

No Metklg

';' i

:I

:,,

t.,,t''

:,,

2022
a.,

*l' g'6,'il.oe



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20, 2022 

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public 

Session) Meeting 

Members Present: 

Staff Present: 

Invited Guests: 

1. Call to Order

Tuesday September 20, 2022 
Electronic Meeting via Microsoft Teams 

Orangeville, Ontario 

Chair T. Taylor 
Vice-Chair I. Mcsweeney 
Member K. Krakar by phone 
Member M. Rose by phone 
Member A. MacIntosh 
Board Secretary - M. Archer 

M. Pourmanouchehri, I.T. Technician

OPP Inspector - Detachment Commander T. Ward 

Minutes 

The meeting was called to order at 5:09 p.m. 

2. Disclosures of (Direct or Indirect) Pecuniary Interest and
Preliminary Matters

None 

3. Approval of Agenda

Recommendation: 

Motion that the Board discuss and approve the Agenda for the September 20, 2022, 

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting. 

Moved by: Member Rose 



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

Seconded by: Member Maclntosh

All in favour Carried.

4. ln-Camera Meeting (Board plus invited guests only)

Recommendation: Convene into ln-Camera Session.

Motion that at 4:08 the Board convene into the ln-Camera Session of this meeting under
Part lll, Section 35(4) of the Police Services Act.

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney

All in favour Carried.

5. Public Session

Recommendation: Convene into Public Session.

Motion that at 5:09 the Board reconvene into the Public Session of this meeting

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney

All in favour Carried.

6. Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) Liaison Program (David Vahey
and Vivian Petho to Present - see attached Power Point Presentation
Bridging the Gap and Presentation Material)

Board review and Discussion:

. 2 cilizens, David Vahey and Vivian Petho will present

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the presentation from David Vahey and Vivian Petho and
the following next steps; Vivian Petho will provide contact information for Kerry's Place
in reference to training for officers and will provide names of Orangeville community
agencies that might be interested in assisting with startup and administering a Project
Lifesaver program in Orangeville.

2



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Member Maclntosh

All in favour Carried

7. The Ward Report (lnspector Terry Ward to present, see attached
OPP Orangeville PSB Q2 Report)

Board Review and Discussion:

OPP lnspector Terry Ward provided the Board with a Second Quarter report (April '1 -
June 30,2022) from Orangeville OPP services.

Highlights (see report for detailed results)

o ln relation to violent crime there has been an increase in assaults
compared to the same period last year (1 1 last year and 19 this year)

although this can be attributed to things opening up compared to
restrictions in the same period last year due to the pandemic.

o Property crime is down in comparison to last year. Theft Under's are
down as result of Orangeville not having the thefts from vehicles that other
jurisdictions are experiencing.

o There is a decrease in frauds although the scams are continuing
particularly both online and telephone where a person represents
themselves as a family member and requests money.

o There has been an increase in drug possession and drug trafficking
charges laid as result of great work that is being done by the Street
Crimes Unit.

o ln the last period almost 2800 provincial offences charges have been laid.

o Motor vehicle collisions are up slightly probably as result of more persons
being out and about now.

o Part 1 and Part 3 charges are at a similar level as last year or slightly up
from last year.

o There were 76 false alarms in the 2nd quarter.
o There have been 168 Mental Health Occurrences YTD. They now have a

Mobile Crisis Unit to assist with Mental Health occurrences. Headwaters
Hospital has hired 2 fulltime nurses dedicated to this unit and as result
there is a MCRT nurse available to respond with the OPP 5 days a week.
This has been supported by the successful grant applications.

o There is a very active and dedicated auxiliary officer unit that have logged
in 230 hrs. in the past period. lnsp. Ward indicated he would like to recruit
more auxiliary officers

3



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from lnspector Ward and that Board Secretary
Archer follow-up with the Clerks Dept. on receiving the false alarm reports regularly
from the OPP.

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried.

8.Zone 5 Report - June 7,2022, and Sept. 13, 2022 - (Vice-Chair
Mcsweeney to present - see attached meeting materials from June
7th meeting and Sept. 13th)

Board Review and Discussion:

Vice-Chair McSweeney attended both of the June 7 ,2022, and September 13,2022,
Zone 5 Meetings. Vice-Chair McSweeney advised that the Police Advisor, Duane
Sprague indicated that there may be an announcement in relation the CSPA by June of
2023. He also advised that Lisa Darling, Exec. Director of the OAPSB talked about
revamping the OAPSB to improve communication between the OAPSB and zones as
well as provide for greater transparency and improved training.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attached Zone 5 meeting materials and presentation

Moved by: Member Maclntosh
Seconded by: Member Rose

All in favour Carried.

9. OPP Survey Consolidation (lnspector Ward to offer any updates on
the process (OPP Survey Consolidation & acknowledgment email
that survey was received by the OPP)

Board Review and Discussion:

lnspector Ward advised he has no update on the process

Recommendation:

4



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

Chair Taylor asked that Secretary Archer bring this foruuard in the next meeting agenda.
No motion as there were nothing to be received.

10.April 22,2022, Joint Meeting of the Dufferin County Police Services
Boards - Final Minutes - (see attached) - Vice-Chair McSweeney to
Update

Board Review and Discussion:

Vice-Chair McSweeney provided an update and advised that the next meeting is
scheduled for January 20,2023.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attached minutes.

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney

All in favour Carried

11. Next Steps with Community Watch Program (lnspector Ward to
provide perspective. see attachments - Gommunity Watch PP & Final
minutes of the Joint meeting for Dufferin)

Board review and Discussion:

lnspector Ward advised that no community member have stepped forward and advised
Cst. Roach that they are interested in participating in training on this program.
Constable Roach has been reassigned and Constable Fines is the current Community
Liaison Officer.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above presentation & discussion on the Community
Watch program and Chair Taylor will contact the community members who initially
reached out to the board on this program and determine what if any next steps.

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney
Seconded by: Member Krakar

5

All in favour Carried



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

'\Z.OPP Noise Results/Next Steps - lnspector Ward to Update (see
email OPP Noise Focus)

Board Review and Discussion:

lnspector Ward advised that there are many vehicles with modified mufflers which has
resulted in a number of charges and warnings. The OPP will continue to monitor and
take enforcement action where appropriate.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attached email and update from lnspector Ward
Presentation.

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney

All in favour Carried

13. POA Update (see POA Board Package - June 2022 - Ghair Taylor
to speak to)

Board Review and Discussion:

Chair Taylor highlighted the following:

. Net revenue has doubled since 2020.

. Expenses have increased 50%.

. Fine revenues have doubled.

. Dufferin County is conducting a space needs assessment.

Member Rose questioned why the Town of Mono's costs are so much higher than
Orangeville's. Chair Taylor advised he will inquire about this.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attached POA Board Package and update.

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Member Krakar

b

All in favour Carried



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

14.Towing Bylaw Changes - Chair Taylor to speak to this matter (see
5 PDF attachments labelled Towing)

Board Review and Discussion:

Chair Taylor provide the following highlights on the approved Tow Bylaw

. The bylaw was updated to reflect the transition to the OPP.

. Tow truck driver must conduct daily inspections of their vehicles.

. Tow drivers must comply with direction provided by onsite police and
paramedics.

. No chasing is allowed, and they must take shortest route to compound.

. Tow drivers must receive signed consents before hooking onto a person's
vehicle.

. Tow drivers must have criminal record checks completed and post their
tow rates in compliance with the bylaw.

. There are rules in place in relation to vehicle storage yards/compounds.
o Orangeville has passed this bylaw and it is under review by other Dufferin

municipalities.

Recommendation

Motion that the Board receive the update from Chair Taylor and the corresponding
attachments,

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney

All in favour Carried

l5.Community Safety and Policing Grant Review (Board Secretary
Archer to present, see attached media release from the OPP)

Board Review and Discussion of the following grant:

. Community Safety and Policing Grant (Local Priorities) - Dufferin Mobile Crisis
Support (2022 - 2025).

Board Secretary Archer and lnspector Ward advised that the above grant funded a
fulltime OPP officer dedicated to the Mobile Crisis Unit for the next 3 years. This is
providing an important service to the community that had never been available
previously.

7



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the report

Moved by: Member Maclntosh
Seconded by: Member Rose

All in favour Carried

6:43 p.m. lnspector Ward was excused from the meeting. lnspector Ward advised
he will be attending a Critical lncident Command Course for the next 4 weeks and
Staff Sgt. Jelich will be the contact in his absence.

16. Board Member Claims for Special Remuneration (claims
attached) per the Board's Special Meeting and Assigned Work
Rem uneration/Expense Reim bu rsement Policy

Board Review and Discussion:

Special Remuneration Claims ($1,000.00)

. May 25-27,2022, Vice-Chair McSweeney attended OAPSB Conference ($200)

. June 7l22Yice-Chair McSweeney attendedZone 5 Meeting ($100)

. June. 21122 Special ln-Camera Meeting ($0OO - Chair Taylor, Vice- Chair
McSweeney, Members Maclntosh, Rose & Krakar & Secretary Archer)

. Sept. 13122 Vice-Chair McSweeney attendedZone 5 Meeting ($1001

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board approve the above special remuneration claims and direct the
Board Secretary to submit same to the Town for payment.

Moved by: Member Krakar
Seconded by: Member Rose

All in favour Carried.

17. Orangeville PSB Semi Annual Remuneration Report (see attached
report)

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

B



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

Motion that the Board receive the attached report

Moved by: Member Krakar
Seconded by: Member Rose

All in favour

18. 2022 OAPSB Spring Conference and AGM

Carried

18.1 lnvoice

18.2 OAPSB Spring Gonference and AGM Update - Vice-Chair
McSweeney

Board Review and Discussion:

lnvoice - The expense of $450.87 for Vice-Chair McSweeney to attend the May 25-27
OAPSB Spring Conference and AGM had been previously approved - see attached
email with invoice.

Update - Vice-Chair McSweeney advised he will report on the OAPSB May 25-27
Conference and AGM at the next meeting.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attached invoice.

Moved by: Member Maclntosh
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

19. PSB Website Review and Next Steps - Vice-Chair McSweeney to
provide Update - see link to PSB website:
https://www.oranqeville.ca/en/town -ha ll/oran qeville'police-services-
board.aspx

Board Review and Discussion:

Vice-Chair McSweeney briefly described how the website has been modified to make
public meetings accessible to the public virtually.

9



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board review the website and provide input on next steps at a future
meeting.

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Member Maclntosh

All in favour Carried

20. September Service Standards (Chair Taylor and Vice-Chair
McSweeney to lead - see attached September 2022 Service
Standards)

Board Review and Discussion

Chair Taylor reported that the Board has been compliant with the September 2022
Service Standards

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above attachment and report.

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

21. Action Register Review (Vice-Chair McSweeney to provide
u pdate)

Board Review and Discussion:

Vice-Chair McSweeney provided brief update on the Action Register

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above update.

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney

10



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

All in favour Carried

22. Ongoing Board Policy Project - update by Vice-Chair McSweeney

Board Review and Discussion

Vice-Chair McSweeney advised that progress is being made on the update of all Board
policies to reflect the Board's transition from s.31 to s.10 under the Police Services Act
and to consolidate Board governance documents and resources into a comprehensive
record..

Recommendation

Motion that the Board receive the above update

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Member Maclntosh

All in favour

23. Return to ln-Person Meetings (Chair Taylor to lead)

Carried

Board Review and Discussion

Chair Taylor advised that he has had discussion with Town Acting CAO, Ray Osborne
in relation to utilizing Town Council Chambers for a hybrid meeting in the future. Chair
Taylor will follow-up with Mr. Osborne to determine availability for the next scheduled
meeting.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board accept the discussion on this matter and approve next steps

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney

All in favour Carried.

24. Amended Board Secretary Contract as approved at the May 17,
2022, I n-Camera meeting.

Board Review and Discussion.

Recommendation.

11



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

Motion that Secretary Archer's fully executed amended contract to include her under the
Board's Special Remuneration Policy as previously approved by the Board be received.

Moved by: Member Maclntosh
Seconded by: Member Rose

All in favour Carried

25. Political Activity- Update by Vice-Chair McSweeney

Board Review and Discussion

Vice-Chair McSweeney advised the Board that members of the Police Services Board
are not considered Public Servants under the Public Service of Ontario Act (the
'PSOA") and therefore are not subject to compliance with Part V of the PSOA in relation
to political activity. The Vice-Chair has written to the Ministry, and this has been
confirmed. However, Board members must, as with all of their activities, be compliant
with the Police Services Board Code of Conduct in relation to any political activities they
undertake.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update provided by Vice-Chair McSweeney

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Member Maclntosh

All in favour Carried

26. Public meeting minutes (see attached May 17,2022, Regular
(Public Session) Meeting Minutes)

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public
Session) Meeting held on Tuesday May 17,2022, be received and prior approval
confirmed. (Please note these minutes were approved at the Board's June 21,2022,
Special ln-Camera Meeting subject to subsequent confirmation in public session)

Moved by: Member Rose
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

12



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

2T.Yolunteer Appreciation Night October 3,2022 (see attached
invitation)

Board Review and Discussion:

Chair Taylor requested Board Secretary Archer to have Andrea Shaw forward the
invitation to Member Krakar and Member Rose to the Volunteer Appreciation Night.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attached invitation.

Moved by: Member Krakar
Seconded by: Member Rose

All in favour Carried

28. Provincial Appointee Renewals - Chair Taylor to address

Board Review and Discussion:

. Member Krakar Renewal - June 21122 for 6 months

. Member Rose Renewal - Aug 15122 for 6 months

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attached renewals.

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney
Seconded by: Member Maclntosh

All in favour Carried

29. Question Period

None

30. Presentations

A presentation by David Vahey and Vivian Petho on Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD)
Liaison Program (occurred as ltem # 6 on the agenda).

13



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes September 20,2022

31. Delegations

None.

32. Correspondence

None

33. Reports

None

34. New Business

None

35. Adjournment

Recommendation:

Motion that the meeting be adjourned at 7:09 p.m.

Confirmation of Date and Time of Next Regular (Public Session) Meeting - November
15th,2022, at 5:00 p.m.

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney
Seconded by: Member Rose

Todd Taylor - Chair

Mary Lou Archer - Board Secretary

14


	3. Agenda 
	6. OPP Orangeville Q3 Report
	7. OPP Survey Summary
	8. Overview of Grants
	9. Email ref. Civic Disturbance
	10. F.O. on ASD Presentation
	13. Zone 5 Presentation
	14. Action Register Update
	16. PSB Website Screenshots
	20. Sept. 20, Regular Public Session Meeting Minutes



